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UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA
RFP No. 2012-22

Medical Mobile Workstations

September 18, 2012
ADDENDUM NO. 1

Q.1 Will the following Ancillary devices such as desktops, notebooks, or scanners be included in the RFP?

A.1 No

Q.2 During the pre-proposal meeting, it was mentioned that only vendors who attended the mandatory
meeting will be allowed to submit a proposal for this RFP. If so, does this preclude the system
integrators/resellers to only bid on the cart vendors that were present (Howard, Enovate, Erogtron and
Rubbermaid) or can other cart/wall mount manufacturers be brought in by the system
integrators/resellers?

A.2 UMC may only contract with a vendor(s) who attended the pre-proposal meeting and site tour.

Q.3 In regards to the company profile information, do you want the information pertaining to the cart
manufacturer and/or reseller and system integrator? For example, if a system integrator is partnering
with a particular cart vendor, whose company information do you want on the RFP?

A.3 The company profile should pertain to the company that attended the pre-proposal meeting and site tour.

Q.4 Will there be further negotiations after the final vendor(s) are chosen or will the final pricing be based on
the RFP responses?

A.4 An RFP proposal may be negotiated until the contract is signed.

Q.5 The RFP clearly states that the carts need to support a hot swap power system; however, is there any
need for a non powered cart?

A.5 No

Q.6 It was stated during the meeting that UMC is estimating a need for +250 carts; however, many of the areas
visited will require a wall mount. Does the +250 constitute both arms and carts.

A.6 +250 is the minimum; the combination may be more.

Q.7 Dell computer hardware is the product of choice...will UMC consider an alternative vendor and may
vendor(s)bid on the computer hardware and scanning devices for this project if the vendor is an
authorized reseller for Dell, Lenovo, HP, Symbol, Honeywell, and CODE?

A.7 Computer hardware is not part of this RFP.

Q.8 When will vendor(s)receive the list of the hardware to be installed on the carts and wall mounts?

A.8 Standard laptops or citrix devices.
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Q.9 When is barcoded medication administration scheduled for go-live?

A.9 January 29
th

2013

Q.10 What is the maximum RN staff on each unit?

A.10 10; except NICU which is 12

Q.11 Is UMC looking to provide carts for rounding physicians?

A.11 Yes

Q.12 Please confirm that pricing can be done in any format.

A.12 Yes; please remember to consider your audience and format should be easy to read and understand.

Q.13 Will all vendors be invited back to participate in the Vendor Fair?

A.13 UMC is anticipating only the top 2 or 3 proposals will be invited back.

The RFP due date remains Thursday, September 27, 2012 at 2:00:00 P.M.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (702) 207-8291 or via email at
Rebekah.Holder@umcsn.com.

Issued by:

Rebekah Holder
Sr. Contract Management
UMCSN
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